
 

 

 
 

 

 

Civil & Structural Engineering Design Services Pty. Ltd.   
ABN: 62 051 307 852 

3 Wanniti Road   BELROSE   NSW   2085               Tel: 02 9975 3899    Fax: 02 99751943 

Email: hited@bigpond.net.au                     Web:  www.civilandstructural.com.au   

 
21st October 2016 
          D-11-265205 
Mr. Daniel Cheetham  
21 Waterview Street  
MONAVALE    NSW    2103 
 
 
Dear Sir & Madam, 
 

Re: Flood Report – Proposed New Retaining wall within the flood flow path at 21 
Waterview Street, Mona Vale NSW 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
I, Edward A. Bennett, practicing Civil, Structural, Geotechnical & Environmental Engineer 
hereby confirm that I inspected the above property for the purpose of carrying out a flood 
report for this property in respect to flood levels for ARI 1:100 rainfall events (1%AEP). 
 

REPORT 

The purpose for this flood report for No. 21 Waterview Street, Mona Vale, is to provide 
evidence that with the proposed addition of a new retaining wall and raised rear yard levels, 
its construction being in close proximity of the predicted flow path for the 1%AEP flood, 
through the property, these flood levels will not rise to affect the neighboring property at No. 
19 Waterview Street, Mona Vale or any other properties downstream. 

We have relied upon the "Flood information request - common", provided by Northern 
Beaches Council dated 14th February 2017 refer Appendix "A", the survey details provided 
by Sydney Surveyors dated 20/12/2016, refer Appendix "B", HEC-RAS 5.0.1, 

computations, refer Appendix "C" and concluded with the Proposed Retaining Wall design, 
refer Drg. No. C-11-265205, refer Appendix "D"  

Flood Information: 

Site Plan: See Appendix B. 

Probable Maximum Flood (PMF): 21.25m AHD 

1% AEP Maximum Water Level: 20.55 AHD (Appendix A) 

An Approximate Discharge: 

The discharge through the property was calculated using the rational method. The assumed 
catchment area (A) and the rainfall intensity (I) used for the calculation is shown in Fig 1 and 
Fig 2. 

Where, C= 0.9, I = 261 mm/hr & A = 46 ha (approx.) 

Q= CIA/360 = 0.9*261*70/360 = 30 m3/s (approx.) 
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Fig : Assumed Catchment Area 

 

Fig : Rainfall Intesity 



 

 

From HEC-RAS model in Appendix "C", which includes the new proposed retaining in the 
cross-sections, the maximum flood water level for the flow of 30 m3/s was found to be RL 
20.62 m at Station 33.5m. 
 

It should be noted that the survey information shows that, at the Waterview Street frontage, 
the N.G.L is RL is 23.16.  At the rear boundary, the N.G.L is RL is 16.13.  This indicates that 
the fall from the front boundary to the rear boundary is approx. 7m over.  The length of the 
block is approx. 49 m, making the land sloping at approx. 15%.   
 
This is a substantial slope that will reduce the 1% AEP flood levels substantially over the 
length of the creek.   It is likely that RL 20.55, represents the TWL just inside the boundary 
such that at Station 33.5, at the overt of the creek, only approx. 2m from the front street 
boundary alignment. 
 
CONCLUSIONS: 
From the drawings, we can confirm that the new addition (retaining wall) is affected by the 
Flood category 1 but the existing property is not affected by any flood activity. Whereas, the 
addition of the retaining wall can affect the existing flood level to some extent. 

 
The construction of the proposed new wall at the location shown in Site Plan results in 
negligible difference in water level, say not greater than 100mm which will not affect the 
neighboring property. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 

 
E.A. Bennett M.I.E. Aust.  Cp Eng. NPER 198230, Member AGS, BPB 0820 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Appendix "A" 
 

 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Appendix "B" 

 

 

Fig: Site Plan 

 

 

Station 0 

Station 8.4 

Station 14.8 

Station 23.05 

Station 33.5 

Proposed New 

Retaining Wall 



 

 

Appendix "C" 

HEC-RAS 5.0.1: 

HEC-RAS 5.0.1 was used to predict the flood levels for ARI 1:100 (1%AEP) rainfall events. 
Cross sections in the creek are shown in Appendix "B" and are interpolations of survey 
levels at certain intervals over a 33.5m reach within the property, for two different cases with 
and without retaining wall, starting at Station 0 near the rear boundary and working 
backwards to Station 33.5 which is approx. 2/3rds from the front boundary.   These survey 
level interpolations were used in the HEC-RAS model. The reach profile summaries for 
these two cases are shown in the table below. 
 
Without wall: 
 

 
Fig: River Station 0 m 

 

 
Fig: River Station 8.4 m  

 



 

 

 
Fig: River Station 14.8 m 

 

 
Fig: River Station 23.05 m 

 

 
Fig: River Station 33.5 m 



 

 

 
Table: Profile summary (without wall) 

 

 

With Wall: 

 
Fig: River Station 0 m 

 

 
Fig: River Station 8.4 m 



 

 

 

 
Fig: River Station 14.8 m 

 

 
Fig: River Station 23.05 m 

 



 

 

 
Fig: River Station 33.5 m 

 

 

 
Table: Profile summary (with wall) 
 

 
 

 

 

 


